



MICHAEL Filmmaker

MANTSOURANI

Film studies graduate with a vast knowledge of film production, from pre-production to post-production. Experience in operating, setting up, and maintaining production equipment, writing and revising screenplays, and editing video footage. Served in leadership roles, such as director and producer, that included planning productions, guiding crew members, and instructing actors.

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina - Wilmington
Graduated in May 2018
Bachelor of Arts in Film Studies,
Theatre Minor

Wake Technical Community College
Graduated in May 2015
Associate of Arts

CONTACT

Raleigh, NC
mikemantsourani@gmail.com
508-843-8431
www.imnotfinishedfilms.com

FILMOGRAPHY

2019 The Great Food Truck Race (Season 10)
TV Series | Production Assistant

2018 Risque Business
Short Film | Producer

2018 Swing
Music Video | Director

2017 Power's Out
Short Film | Producer/Script Supervisor

2017 Silence
Short Film | Sound Mixer

2017 Scared Sheetless
Short Film | Writer/Director/Editor

2016 Ghosts
Music Video | Director

2015 It's Not Okay
Short Film | Script Supervisor

2013 Changeover
Theatrical Film | Production Assistant

AWARD NOMINATIONS

The Ghosts music video was nominated for "Best Director" at Scopifest, and "Best Cinematography" at the Monkey Bread Tree Film Awards.

The Swing music video has been selected as a semi-finalist at the L.A. Cinefest.

SKILLS

Video Editing	Storyboards
Sound Mixing	Microsoft Word
Screenwriting	Microsoft Excel
Script Supervising	Microsoft PowerPoint
Equipment Set-up	Adobe Premiere Pro
Videography	Outlook

EXPERIENCE

Triangle Beagle Rescue - Filmmaker
(May 2019)

Shot and edited promotional videos.

Cucalorus Film Festival - VR Display Operator
(Nov. 2016)

Assisted guests in getting in and out of virtual reality equipment.

Reel Teal Film Festival - Committee Member
(Aug. 2015-Feb. 2018)

Determined which submitted films were accepted into festival.

Worked on advertisements for festival, such as commercials.

Set up for, and worked, event.

Flicker Film Society - Content Manager
(2017-2018)

Led weekly production meetings.

Acted as Producer for films made through meetings.

Reported production progress during weekly officer meetings

Cine Partners Inc - Intern
(Aug. 2016-Nov. 2016)

Delivered equipment to film sets.

Assisted in equipment repairs

Gathered equipment for rentals

Assisted in maintaining warehouse

Set-Up equipment for demonstrations.

UNCW Film Studies Department- Equipment Room Assistant
(Sept. 2015-Apr. 2018)

Gathered equipment for checkouts

Evaluated equipment upon return.

Filmed and edited footage for department events.

Prepared room for department tours.

Set up equipment for department events.

Answered questions asked by students, faculty, or staff.